
    NATIONAL WILDFIRE COORDINATING GROUP 
Incident Business Committee (IBC)        IBC Memorandum 24-02 

 

To:  Geographic Area Incident Business Committees 

From:  Dave Burley, Chairperson, NWCG Interagency Incident Business Committee 

Subject:  Summary of Changes for NWCG Standards of Interagency Incident Business 
Management, PMS 902 

The Incident Business Committee (IBC) has created a summary of changes for the newly revised 2024 
NWCG Standards for Interagency Incident Business Management (SIIBM), PMS 902. The summary 
covers the major updates and process changes that occurred from the 2022 version. 
The summary of changes is posted on the NWCG webpage for the SIIBM and associated forms and 
publications. 
This information can be found at: https://www.nwcg.gov/committees/incident-business-
committee/correspondence. For questions, please contact your IBC representative.  

/s/  
Dave Burley, Chair, IBC 
Date:  

Attachments: 
2024 NWCG Standards for Interagency Incident Business Management, PMS 902 – Summary of 
Changes 
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